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. ' RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(D),B6

From: : Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: . Sunday, June 26, 2011 9:26 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Vote

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
06/25/2026

----- Original Message -----

From: Cousin, Ertharin

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 09:24 AM

To: Cook, Nerissa J; Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, Cheryl D; Shrier, Jonathan; Shannon, Thomas A;
'Kamerril \

Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max.holtzman : 'christine.turner

\  'Lona.Stoll ; Rice, Susan E (USUN);
Johnson, Karen E

Subject: Re: Vote

Graziano just won

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin
USUN-Rome

Piazza del Popolo, 18

00186 Rome
39-06-4674-3531
Cousine@state.gov
Usunrome.usmission.gov

----- Original Message -----
From: Cousin, Ertharin
To: Cook, Nerissa J; Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, Cheryl D; Shrier, Jonathan; Shannan, Thomas A;
'Kamerri| | ‘
Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max.holtzman 'christine.turner, |

\ 'Lona.Stoll| b; Rice, Susan E (USUN);
Johnson, Karen E ' )
Sent: Sun Jun 26 15:14:56 2011
Subject: Re: Vote

Second round voting completed we are now waiting for the results.

| congratulated each candidate.

| had a particularly good exchange with Brazil. | invited DaSilva to attend the women's side event...win or lose. He
committed to attend and said he saw it as the first opportunity to work together with the USG. | shared with Patriota my
comments to you all...regarding our great exchanges. His response included telling me Tom Shannon is a wonderful and
professional Ambassador with whom he has a good and strong working relationship.

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin
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USUN-Rome

Piazza del Popolo, 18
00186 Rome
39-06-4674-3531
Cousine@state.gov

. Usunrome.usmission.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Cook, Nerissa J

To: Cousin, Ertharin; Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, Cheryl D; Shrier, Jonathan; Shannon, Thomas
A; 'Kamerri
Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max.holtzmar{ L 'christine.turner

'Lona.StoI‘ j Rice, Susan E (USUN);

Johnson, Karen E
Sent: Sun Jun 26 13:16:13 2011
Subject: Re: Vote

Any opportunity for Spain to call a larger meeting (even if informally)? Nerissa

----- Original Message -----

From: Cousin, Ertharin

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 07:12 AM

To: Bnm‘mer Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, CheryID Shrier, Jonathan; Shannon, Thomas A;
'Kamerr

Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max.holtzman . ‘christine.turner
L 'Lona.Stol| ; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Cook,

Nerissa J; Johnson, Karen E
Subject: Re: Vote

The Europeans just objected to the break for the G77 to meet. Legal counsel said can't interrupt a ballot because no

ballot has been called then a break.

The European Union just played into Brazil's hand.| B1 T
— ] 1.4(D)

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin
USUN-Rome

Piazza del Popolo, 18

00186 Rome
39-06-4674-3531
Cousine@state.gov
Usunrome.usmission.gov

----- Original Message -----
From: Cousin, Ertharin
To: Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, Cheryl D; Shrier, Jonathan Shannon, Thomas A;

'Kamerri |

Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max. holtzmar{
'Lona.Stoll } Rice, Susan E (USUN); Cook,

Nerissa J; Johnson, Karen E
Sent: SunJun 26 13:01:37 2011
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Subject: Re: Vote

By calling for a G77 vote Brazil is going to try and solidify them behind their candidacy.

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin
USUN-Rome

Piazza del Popolo, 18

00186 Rome
39-06-4674-3531
Cousine@state.gov
Usunrome.usmission.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Cousin, Ertharin _ _

To: Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN); Mills, Cheryl D; Shrier, Jonathan; Shannon, Thomas A;
'Kamerri
Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; 'max.holtzman_ 'christine.turnerf, |

| 'Lona.Stoll ; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Cook,
Nerissa J; Johnson, Karen E :
Sent: Sun Jun 26 12:59:41 2011
Subject: Vote

Before the voting on the second round Iraq (with 6 votes) has withdrawn.
Austria with 10 votes has also now withdrawn.

Please note Brazil just called for a G77 group meeting before the next ballot.
So there will now be a 30 minute vote before the next ballot

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin

USUN-Rome '

Piazza del Popolo, 18

00186 Rome

39-06-4674-3531

Cousine@state.gov
Usunrome.usmission.gov
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